
For Real Protection
see

Fred E, Kolter

Agent Hartford Insurance Co

All kinds <>f Insurance: Fire

Tornado, Accident. Auto-

mobile.

Losses Paid Over $209,000,000
Room 5, Morrison Block, Decatur, Ind

Tel. 242 65’t

( ITY PROPERTY

We have a large list of city
property for sale, if interested

to buy or sell see us at once.

Leonard & Andrews,

’Phone 125. 6.3-ltx

NOTICE. RED MEN

Every Ret! Man wanted at the hall

Thursday evening’ at 7:30, sharp.

Come.

By order of

6412 MAT BREINKR 1. Sachem.

Feed Buttermilk to your hogs.'
2 cents per gallon.

Clover Leaf Creameries

16-tl Decatur. Ind.

The Merits of

DR. MARSHALL’S

LUNG SYRUP

has been proven to its us-

ers, by its quick effects in

relieving coughs and colds

Price 25c, 50c, SI.OO

At all Drug Stores

——¦—

WANTED
Bench and Machine

Moulders.

Pattern Makers.

Grinders.

Millwright.
Cupola Tender.

Cupola Laborers.

Casting Inspector.
Office Help.
General Laborers.

Apply at

Decatur Castings Co.
Leave application at

Democrat Co.

58-ts
t

BRAN

I and i

I
MIDDLINGS |

GOOD QUALITY g
LOW IN PRICE |

E. L Card! & Fon |
Call At

Recorder’s Office
and have your

(Mortgage Exemption
MADE NOW

Rose Voglewede
NOTARY PUBLIC.

Plumbing and Heating
| All kinds of wells repaired
| Agent for
I Red Cross Windmill and

I Homer Pipeless Hot Air

| Furnaces

I AUGUST WALTERS
I 120 N. Ist St.

| Decatur, Indiana.

| ’Phone 207.

FORT WAYNE AND DECATUR

TRACTION LINE

Central Time

Leave Decatur LeavakFt. Wayne
5:40 a. m. 7:00 a. m.

7:00 a. m. 5:80 a. m.

8:30 a. m 10:00 a. m .

10:00 a. m. 11:30 a. m.

11:30 a. m. 1:00 p. m.
1:00 p. m. 2:30 p. m.

2:30 p. m. 4:00 p. m.

4:00 p. m. 5:30 p. m.

7:00 p. m. 8:30 p. m.

10:00 p. m. 11:05 p. m.

Car every hour and a half.

Running time 1 hour and 5 min-

utes.

Freight car leaves Decatur at

7:45 a. m,, and leaves Fort Wayne

at 12:00 m
M arriving In Decatur at

2:00 p. m.

Office hours 5:45 sun. te 7:80 pjn.

I. B. BTONEBURNIR. Agent

I vo'i Ki: to Mti.iusmi:vr<*

State of Indlnnit.
fount> of Adam*. z*:

, In the Admim Circuit Court, IN bru-

ii ry Term. 1920.

Nellie Meyer vs. Amui E Miller, etui.
CtlMe Number

• Affidavit “f Nun-roMhh’iu *• of De-

femlanta, >
'• TH* iiiplvl' »•« oiv Ji.lv

P*»n oath .TV«*!s ,m<l 1 11;ir4
<> • lilt ,ILI« of JI Vt.irs tll.lt II w

resided In Adams County, Suite of In-

dlann for more than 26 yearn, that he

Is one <»f the attorneys for the plain-
). tiff in the above entitle.l cause of m -
j tlon, that he makes this affidavit for

and on behalf of the plaintiff anil

?1 that he is authorized to make the
I same.

I Affiant further nays that the r<al-

1 den« e upon diligent inquiry is un-

j known to the following named de-

fendants. to-wlt: Vnnn K. Miller if she

~ be married, the true name of her hua-

’ ham! i> l«» plainlilT nn!:foot n.

| \fliant further saya that !!»?• mines

inf (hr defendants are unkno«vn and

iili.it th?v ar** believed to be non-res-

idents of the State of Indiana ami are

used in this action b> the following
’ namea and designated and Jr*-. •.i>< .1

an toilom n — hualmnd

of \nna I*:. Miller, if «h? hr deceased,

the name of whom is unknown to this

plain (iff: ————— , huxhaml of

said Anna I-:. Miller if he Io dc< < ase<l,
whoso name is to thiz plaintiff un-

known. all the vfcnmen ami nun on e

known by any of th** names dis< ril<ed
am! designated herein above set out
whose n.niifs may have < linngud and
who are now known by other names,
the n lines of ea -h ami 4JI of whom ar*

J unknown to thia plaintiff, spouses of

I
all of the person.** above named. de-
s*-ribr*l ami designated as defendants
tn this action who ar? now niarrh**l.
tli- h;*m*s of all of whom an- un-

known to this plaintiff, all persons
” h » ass* rt or mitchl assert or <1 ? m

title nr interest in or lien upon the
real estat*- described in this complaint
in this action he. through or under

> any of th? defendants to this action,
named, designated and descrihod in

this complaint the names of each and
all are tn this plaintiff unknown.

Affiint fu-ther savs that this action
is instituted t« quiet th? title of the
real estate now owned by the plaintiff
in Vlnms *•• «nty. Indiana am! de-
scribed in the complaint in this a* -

tlon. That a ourse *»f a< tian exists
nirr.inst <•;•?!> ami al! of the above nam-

ed defendants, name-1. des< rihed and

designated in this affidavit ami that
thev arc necessarv parties tn this a*-

lion ami that this affiant -s

? hat each and all of said defendants,
named, described and designate I in

this affidavit are non-residents of the

State of Indiana.

,i. riu:i> fruchtr.

<uhs* ril»< 1 and sworn to before me

this 9th dav of March, 1920
Fred T. S<hurß-.*-

(S* all Nota rv Publi**.

| M - commission <-\pin s August
’1921.

s- burster & Son.
Peterson A Frmhte.

Attorneys for Plaintiff.

(S. aD John T. Kcllv.
Clerk <*f Adams Circuit Court.

11

V* !I*I OF I II I \4e I I II1 lox I O
\ tit:

State of India! .1, '’¦•untv of A*lam-. ss:

In the A*lams Circuit Court, Febru-
ary 'I ? rm, 1920.

In Re. Petition of Marv E. Hanna
and Elizabeth Bosse, Ex Parte.

Petition for vn<ati*»n of street in the
1 • ;ty • f 1»» catur, Indiana.
To the City of Decatur, Adams Coun-

ty. Indiana, and to the citizens of

th*- <’ity of Decatur, Adam.'; County,
Indiana, ami to all whom it may
concern:—

Notice » hereby griv< n that the

"'ithia narm-'l Mary E. Hanna and
Elir.-betb Bosse, have on the Sth day

of i'ehruarv. !!»?<». file*! in the Adams

(’lnuit Court of Adams Count'. Indi-

ana. ami with th* <’l*rk an*! in the

Clerk’s « ftice of said Court am! Coun-

ty their peltion praying for the va-

cation *»f a < < rtain street in the said

City of Decatur. Adams County. Indi-

ana. to-wit:
All that part »f Grant street from

th- n«»T*h • «.f Nuttmau A venue to

the smith line of th? alley running
east and w* st h* tw? n Nutt man .'v-
nue ami West Marshall street in T'e- ‘

4 no” tn«liona.

S. J petition »•>*! nd 10 he p»e-

sented aver« in substance (hit s:ii«l

'?r*-et sought to be vacated ami as .
? herein and h«*’ ein d?s< rhied has not 1
l»***n graded *»r used for t rav?ling. ami

is used only for dumping ground for

rubish and has grown up in brdsh (
and weeds.

'i'ij it Un va<*ati*»n of said street will (
not in any wav shu* off *»r interfere

v'lth anv rm-ans of ingress or egress

to nnv other per.*-*-n owning property
or real estate, and that no other p»r- ,
d*m *>r per<-«>ns are particularly inter-
ested th-’•ein or w ll b<- affected there-
b* • *.t tb*‘ netit’ *ners herein.

Notice is further h«r*b\ given that
'will |H»Titi*»r so tiled am! pending will

• .1 to th? A*L, : r

'*s Circuit

Court and a hearing br.*l thereon bv

said court and before the Judge ther-

• the 25th 4?wy of March H»2U.

'¦ *»’c|'»» *< a m. or as soon thereafter
a< salt! petitioners ran be h’-unl. and

at which time and place th? things in

i sin- :»nd in sai« petition set nut will

!>«• heard and tl»*t**rmin«-*!.

MARY E HANNA.

ELIZABETH I'.oSSE.
t

Dore B Erwin,

Attorney for petitioners. 11-19

\ ITOI\TME\T OF \ I»M IXIMIttTOIt

I Notice is hereby given, that the

’ undersigned has hern appointed .’»<!-

1 ministrator of the estate oi Charles

Durr. lat* of Adams countv. dr-

j eeas*-d. ’l’lte < state is probably sol-

’ Vi Jit.

JOHN M BOLLENI}\c|H:r,
Administrator.

March b». 1 !»20.
1 Dore B. Erwin. Attorney. 11-19 25

KPi’OI X I MEXT OF \I)MIXI<-

TK % rm X.

Vallee i** Hereby Given, That th?

undersigned has been appointed ad-

ministratrix of the estate of Elizabeth

J. Crandall, late of Adams county, de-

ceased. Th? estate i» probably sol-

vent.
MARIAH ENGLE.

Administratrix.

March 5. 1920.
.

Judson W. Terple, Atty. 11-18-2;»

,appointment of xdminir-

i’i<ATWLV.

Notice is hereby given, that the

undersigned has been appointed ad-

ministratrix of the estate of Thomas

\V. Mallonee. late of Adams county,

de * used. The estate is probably sol-

s\i:\h i:i.i.i?x mai.i.onei:.
Administratrix.

Peterson A- Moran, Attys.
May 21, 1919. 4-11-la

NOTICE OF I*lBMC LETTING.

Notice Is hereby given that the

Board of Commissioners of Adams

County, Indiana, will receive blds for

the construction of a macadamize*!
, road in Wabash township in said

county known as the Martin L. Smith

mat adarn road, up and until ten

o’« l*»* k a. m. on

'l'lieMtlay. April <l. 1920,
at the regular meeting of said board
of commissioners, held in the City of

Decatur. Adams County, Indiana, seal-
ed bids will be received for the con-

struction of said road in accordance
with the plans, spec! flea Mons and re

port of the viewers and enginee’
which are now on tile in the Auditor’,
otllee of said county, said road to be
built of crushed stone alone.

A bond must accompany each bld in
twice the amount of the bid filed,
conditioned on the faithful perform-

«aid work, and that the bid-

,

awarded the contract, will en-

‘n.>n contra< t therefore and com-

plete the same accordlnß to such eon-

I filed
1 and ‘ n accordttnc ‘‘ w ith the bid

All blds shall be made so as to irive
the amount for which said road will
he constructed for cash, payable on

estimates to be made by the engineer
¦ In charge, not to exceed .de-hlv r.«<

. cent of any one estimate, ou'f of th«
funds to be hereinafter raised bv th<

— sale of bondt< as required by law

DECATUR DAILY DEMOCRAT, i’HI’RSD.-D, MARCH 18, 1920.

1 Tin Board <>f Commissioners re-

st»rv»*s the right to reject nn\ and all

hid*. JOHN MOSI’BE,
1 Auditor, Adams County, ln«l.

4-11-18

NOTH 11 OF Pl HI l< I EITING.

. Notice |r hereby given that the

Board of Cuinmissi«m«*i s of A«lams

n County. Indiana, will receive bbls for

s the construe tlon of a macadamize*!

s
road in Bln** Creek township, in said

. eount.v, known as the O. N. Tyndall
ma< a«tam road, up and until ten

. <»’< l«»* k a. in , *>n

TitrMlny. April It, 192U,

r at the regular meeting of said hoard

I of commissioners, held in the City of

, Decatur, Adanm Cnunty, Indiana, seal-

ed bids will be rv*’ei\<•»! for the < on-

etriiction of Maid road In accordance

. with the plans, sprcltlcalions ami re-

_ port of the viewers and engineer,
which are now on lile In the Auditor’s

**rti< <• of snhl county, sai<l road to l»e t
built «»f crushed stone alone.

4 A bond must a*eon.pany each bld In

• twice the amouni of the bid hied,
_ conditioned on the faithful p**rforni-.

am •* of said work, ami that the hid-[
der. if award< k «l the contract*, will »*n-j

j ter intn contract therefor? ami <*om-

I plete the same according to su< h * on-

:ra« t and in accordance with th? bid
¦ niv.l.

All bids shall he made so as to give

he amount for which said road will
oe constriK’tcl for .ash, pavnbl? on

* Mthnntes to b? mad? by th? engineer •

, in charge, not to exceed eighty p?r (
• ent »»f any one estimate, out of the

fun,ls to be hereinafter raise*l by the
rah* of bonds as required by law.

The Boar*! of < ’*Hnniissinn?rs re-

. serves the right to reject any and all

bids JOHN MDSI’RE.

Auditor. Adams Cnunty, Ind.
4-11-19

Xn Il< 1: ill PI 111 l< I 1:TTIV..

N*»ti< •• is hereby given that the
Board of (’ommlssloners of Adams

County. Indiana, will re* eive bbis for
the construction of a ma<*adarniz?tl

road in I'rem h township, in said

county, kn* wii as the Samuel Siegri.st
ma**a<iatn roa*l, up and until ten

o’eloek a. m.. on •

lim-mlii). Xfiril 11. |92<».
f.t the r»*gu!ar meeting of said Lnar<!
•»f commissioners, held in the <’ity of
Decatur, Adams County, Indiana, seal-,

ed blds will be received for the <-on-;
struct lon ¦'*of said road in accordance:
with the plans, spe<*iflvatloi>M ami r?- |.
port of th? viewers and engjn**«*r,
whi< h are now on lile in the A
offh ?* *»f r.iid count', said road" to
built of cru<hc'l stone alone. ’

A bond n ust aceompanv each bid in
twice the amount of the bid tiled,
conditioned on the faithful }»¦ rform- t
am ? of said work, ami that the bid- j
der, if awarded the contract, will en-
ter into contract therefor? ami coin- D

plet? the same according to su« !i < on- 1
tract and in accordance with the bid ,
fih-,1. |;

All bids shall be so as to give i .
the amount for which said road will ,

«'onstru<‘ted for * ash. payable nn ; ,
estimates to be mad? by the engineer. j

’in charge, not to exceed eighty per I 1
<ent of any one estimate, out of the;,
funds to be hereinafter raised by the (
sal? of bonds as required by law. f

Tp? Board of Commissioners re- ,
sf-rv‘»i th- right to reject an> ami all .
hid*. JOHN MOSI’P.E. .

Auditor. A,la ms Countv, Ind. .
4-11-19

—

j •
NOTH F. OF Pl HI IC LETTING.

Notice is hereby given that the 1
Boar*! of Commissioners of Adams .
Countv. Indiana, will receive bids for .
th? construction of a macadamized ,
r«.*l in Jefferson township, in said .
county, known as the Reuben Meyer ,
mat-atlarn road, up and until l?n I f

»’< h>* k a. m., on |,
TurffidMt. tpril «, 1920.

at th? regular meeting of said board 1 t
*»f commissioners. h?l*i in the Citv of,.
De. at nr. Adams County, Indiana, seal- ,
ed bids will be received forth? con- I r
st rm »i* n of said road in ae< ordan* e ,
with th? plans, spe* ilications and re- c
port of th? viewers and engineer, ,
whi< h are now op tile in the Auditor s (
ofl»« ?- of said countv. said rn.nl to h? j
budt of < rdslmd stone alone. j j

A bond must aitompany each bld In ’
twice ttie amount of the bid tiled, • t
conditioned on the faithful perform-j
am-e *»f said work, ami that the bid-1
der, if awarded the contract, will ?n-. .
t?r Into contrac t therefore and coni-‘ 2
plet? th? same ac-cordlng to such von- *
tract and iji accordance with the bid

tiled.
All bids shall bp mad? so as to give ,

the amount for which said road will|
be constructed for cash, payable on

-slimates to be made by the engineer
in • barge, not to exceed eightv per *
vent of any <»n? estimate, out of the
funds to be hereinafter raised bv the
sale of bonds as required by law.

Th? Board of Commissioners re-

serves th? right to reject anv ami all !
bids. JOHN MOSCRE.

Auditor, Adams County, Ind.
4-11-18 1

r

NO ||< 1: or Pt 111 |< 11. lII N(..

Noth ? is hereby given that the
Board of Commissioners ot Adams
County, Indiana, will receive bids for
(io- c-4»nstf uction **? a macadamize*!
road in Monroe township, in said »
• ountv, known as the Ferdinand *
StaulTer road, up and until ten ~’<•;*>*k .
a. rn„ on I

I ii?M«tny( tpril l». 192?
tit th? regular in** ting of said Boardl*
•*f (Jonhiissi'.nvrs, held in the , hy of j
Decatur. Atlants County, Indiana,
sealed blds will he received for the

construction of sai*l road in accord-
ance with the plans, sp<*»itiations
and report of tin* ' iew* rs ami engi-
neer. whic-li are now on file in th?
Auditor - cd'he *»f «ald county, said ‘
road to be* built of crushed stone *
alone. *

A bond Liust accompany cadi bld
in twice th? amount of the* bid itle<L
conditioned on the faithful perform-
ance* of said work, ami that th? bid-
der. if awarded the contract. will
enter into contract therefor? and

compivte same according to such c*on-

truct ami in accordance with the bid
filed.

All bids shall be made so as to give
th? amount for which said road will
he c-onstrmted for cash, payable on

estimates to be made by the engineer
in charge not to ex •? ‘1 eighty per
cent ot anv one estimate, out of the
funds to be hereinaft.T raised b\ the
sale of bonds as required by law.

The Boar*! of Commissioners re-

serves the right to reject any and all
bids.

JOHN MOSI’RE,
Auditor Adams County, Indiana.

4-11-19

AFPOIN I’MENT OF ADMINISTIIATOH

Notlc? Is Hereby Given. That the
undersigned has been appoint?*! ad-
ministrator of th? estate of Carl.
Fas nne lit, late of Adams county, 1
deceased. Th? estate is probably sol-1
vent. j

HENRY P. HELLER. I
Administrator 1

Lenhart AL- Heller. Attvs. ’

March 16, 1920. IS-25-1

UTOINTMEST OF iDMINIBTH%TOR

Notice is hereby given. That th?

1 undersigned has been appoint?*! ad- '
1 minlstrator with the will anfiexed of

1 the ?•stat** *»f zYndrew Bertsch, hit? of
Adams county. U/ cased. The estate

, is probably solvent
I WILLIAMKIPF ER,

Administrator with the will annexed.

Lenhart At Heller, Attys.
; Mar* n l‘L 1920. 19-25-1

NOTICE TO HIDDEN#

Notice is hereby given that the
Common Council, in and for the city
of Decatur, Indiana, will on the

1 Gih <IH) of tpril. 19241.
* until 7 o’clock p. m., receive sealed

¦ hi is for the construction of al! cement

’ and brick sidewalks, to be built by
" tli? Citv. e-* per plans and speeifica-
“ H« ns nn file In the office of the City

, Engineer, for the period of one year.

1 The Common Council reserves the
right to reject any or all bids.

, Witn?:u,i u:y hand and seal this 17th

‘ day of March, 1920.
"

R. G. CHRISTEN.

,y
IS-25 City Clerk.

e— ———— ¦

' DEMOCRAT WANT ADS PAY BIGI

U'I'OIMMIA’I OF rVIACI'HIX

X.itke lx her*l>' Kivvn. th«t the

... „h k of th< . of Mil v ''

~,l The . suite fiiolm •'.»

I ,\l \i:THA 1' >N' I
Ksecwtrl* (

!.< Ithlirt Jt Heller. Alt'«- .

M.n- I 14, I •-'l' —

» XI M 1:1'1' "F *•••* 1

Xotl . I-. herein «lven. that the

I un'.ler.-ixne.i has h.-en a|>|»>lnte<l ex-

.. utnr of tlf ''"t "f ’ harlottv i

W.a.hn. late "f Mlaui" *"*.*”*\- '

<fiisc<! The eslat< I" pmlHihly *'l

WILLIAM WOlit'EN.
Executor

Smith A Parrish. Attys.
... j

March U. im __L '
\x oitnixtxti:

<»f Ihr < H.' '»• l»rc*Hliir. Indlnnn. «•••-

•ii \i;:g et>a<trrrMor.% tn the

«il> nf Drrziur, Indlnnn.

Sec 1 Be is ordained by the Com-

mon Council in and for the city of

Drc-atur, IndiamL that Hi? f**ll*»wing

.I s. rihed terrliorv. contiguous to the

« ity of Decatur, Indiana, bv and th?

k trit? is hereby annex?*! to and declar-

.. 1 i,<' .? part *»f the oily of Decatur.

ln»’icn.i an*i d*<lar**d i«» be within the

• jurisilivii*n *»f w am*‘, * **ns««H*hite*l and

••indo a part of said < ity, towit:

< Drum. n< Ina at a stone at th*' south

w < t.rner *.f the northwest quarter

•of the srmtb.west quart# r of section

th:ri font. townahip twgnty-eignt

Hi r:.nav fouiteen «ast. then r ex-

tending north along th** s? ti*»n line

Hr. wren s«« tloriß thirty-three and

thirt \ -four in township twenty-eight

j north range fourteen c ast to a stone

ai th m»rtliurst corner of the south-

I west *|t! irt* r **f section thirty-f*»ur in

u»wnship twenty-eight, north range

f. urt.rii east, then*? east along the

h.ilf section line of section thirty-

four township twenty-elßht north

r.iriiie foiirte.-r. east. l«n liurolr.'l slx-

iv-six Lit nnil seven Inches. il>.'iu-e

limninK north three .l.prees east

Mw-ho hun.lred s. ventv-< iKht Let

[jn<l ten in« ties to the venter of toe

roiblb hilthw.iv. known as the River

Po ol theiiie Hist thlrty-Hve and three

fourths il.'firees south alons and upon

,she .enter of sal! tn Uie

. St line of .lie Grand Rapids and In-

diana Railway Company’s riKlit of

•v;i'. thence nlonu; and upon the earr

_ of the Grand Rapids and Indiana

*Sh> .va> Company’s right of way, in

, north westernly direction to the

-.at line of the St. Mar's Iti'ei.

it. i.. <• on the rnennilering-s of said st.

Mares River In a south easterly di-

re, tion t. the half se.tion line run.

nine east and west throuKh the cent-

er of section thlrtv-four. township

IWI nt'-e.-lit north ranter fourteen

east then..- west along and upon the

h.n'e des. rihed half se< tion line to a

stone ill the renter of section tiiirt' -

four in 1 .vnship twenty-eight, north

.¦an 1 . fourteen east, tliem e runnniie :
in the .enter of the public highwa..

known as .lie River Road, north for-

te-five and one-half degrees west,

two hundred nine feet, thence n.utli 1
flftv-three degrees west in tile center

of said River Road to the quarter see-

tion iine, said line living the "st

lit,,. Os rhe • ast half of the north-west

o.t L .-t. r • f section tiiirt. -four town-

ship t went' -eight north rung.' f.ttir-

ir*n east and also the west line of

tile east half Os th.- southwest quart-

. r I.r section thirty.four in town.sl.it>

twentv-i-i«ht north rance fourteen

. ast. thence running south along ti e

al.ov.- described quarter section lino,

to the east line i f tile Grand Rar.i.ls

and Indiana Rallwav Cotnpanv’s rirh’
..f «¦;•' . thin, e along and upon »r.o

oust tire r.f the Grand It'pills and In-

diana Itailwav Company’s tight of

it in > sou'h ea*'ernlv direction to

• 1,.' liiiir section line running east

.nd west through the center of section

ti; irt\-four in townshin twenty-eight
n -th of rance fourteen east, thence

.vest along the above described half

.. .. n line to the west line of the

Grand Rapids and Indiana Rallwav

Contpanv’s right of wav. thence alone

¦'nd 0... n th.- west line of the Grand

R ..id. nd Inditin'. Rnilwav Cow-

s rich, of wav in ¦ south ea“’-

.. '¦ dir. tion to the south line of the

n "th I. .If of the soutid'est quarter

r . thlr*v-L>ur in townsl.in

twentv-elcht north range fourteen
-.st <b.west niong the ahi.v*- ''•••

, rihed lino to a stone at the soutl'-

•esi ...'nor of tile nortltwest quarter

.i|.. v.itliw.st quarter of section

. h !"*v-L»ur in township twentv-eicht
r'rt't ">nro fourteen east to the place

f hecinninc '•! h’oir” tn \datns

... •nt~ in tlie state of Indiana

• |t(. R fitrili'-r nniii'neil that

U'l- O-linai'ic shall b“ In full force

.rd .O’ ' 1 f .-n aid after its pass ••"«

•>d rod i1.;." 1 foe two >On«OO|lt i'O

¦ ¦ ~ks- I- p dnilv newspaner of e-tw' --

-I . ;rrul->t|nn nrintcil and published
•r. »!><> .qty of Iteciitur. Adams county.

Iro’lann.
¦ .

. > r...o> ,>>r co-nrnon

council in open session this 16th day

'torch. I "HI

Attest: R. '’lirl»ten.
<•., GR-k

<•HVRI.ES W. YAGKR,
Ma or. .'it' of llrrs'iir Ind

r*r*.;u-.i. 1 to. !ipn"nvod and signed

I 'hr M.IV.r this l.itli da' ot March.

1 fP.'O
CHVRLF.S W. YAGER.

Moor rite of Decatur, Ind.

Attest: R. G. Christen
City Clerk. IS-?.",

MTOIXI’MI’.XT<>!' *l»»llM~ TH V l’Olt

'•oft.o is civ.-n. the' tbo

ti'idersigned hns Iwen appoint.¦.! ad-

¦ostr 'or of tli .'stale of Catharine

Class 1 -e of Adams countv, de.

. . ..id. Tl< . stii-. Is probably sol-

.IAJIES K KintJCK.

Adntinlstrstc.r

r».qe"«on A- i'rnchtc, Attvs.

Mar. h IS 1 S2«. 14-S5-1

*l*l*olXTHF.X T OP tllHlMsrit*TOI<

Notice is lierehv given. that the

undersigned has been appointed ad-

•••inistr-i.or of the estate of John D.

Patterson, late of Adams lounty, de-

. ii'c.l. Th- estate Is probably sol-

vent.

Win. H. PATTERSON.

Administrator.
i'. L. Walters. Attorney.

M. •.ch 16. 1920. lk-2'.-l

wroivrui’.XT of i:ae< i iok

Noth- is hereby given. that the
under-iga.d has been appointed ex-

ecutor of tlie . state of Julia Sirat.gl. r.

Lit. of Adams county, deceased. The
estate is probably solvent.

B J RICE.

FTxecutor,
<’. L. Walters, Attorney.
March Hi. Pi’.’tl. IS-2S-1

| The first concern hall ever built in

’ the Orient has just been completed on

' a private estate near Tokio.

Burton Holmes, the travel lect ir«r.

after a tour of the American niil; t;’r:

cemeteries u. France, .dronttly advise-

against the removal of roldiers' 1 o l-

ies to America. It would entail endle s

I misery on the surviving relatives.

FOR SALE

Complete threshing outfit

. consisting of one 20 horse pow-
jer Case Engine, 32-56 Aultman

Taylor Seperator, Wolverine
hay bailer, new; and IT. S.

Standard corn husker. All this

machinery is in number one

running condition. A good out-

! fit for a company. A good
treason for selling.

Henschen and Zimmerman
i Magley, Indiana.
Craigville ’Phone. 61-6 t

(CLASSIFIED WANT ADS

FOR sale

FOB SAI.K Chy property, well lo

j catml. Price right. H. M. DeVoss.

30 ts
* ¦ ' -IT ' I

10 It SA 1.1 One 1 horse wagon: |
I one set of single work harness;

one Malleable range. 200 soft bi leks,

3 porch posts; about forty f<»ot of

porch railing and balluster. ( all 199

or Ml IJJMt
FOR SALE —Furnace and cook

i stove wood.—J. G. Niblick.

57-11

FOR SALE 8 h. p. I. H. C gasoline

| engine, in good condition. Can be'

seen at J. W. Harshman home. Will-

shire and Wren routl. 03-fiix i

FOR SALE Three registered spott-;

etl Poland stows and 20 pigs for |
sale. Tocsin 'phone. J B. Anderson. I
Magley, Indiana. i>4 eo<! 4tx

FOR SAI.E I have a him I sm oipl

hand 8-16 Advance Rumely trai tor, i

complete with two plows, in good

running order for 3250.00; also a see '
ond hand Maxwell runabout auto- ’
mobile, fresh painted, in good running !
older for 3125.00 Both at a bargain. I

If you want something for your money

'phone No. 19. or write or call at otiiie. '
Ed F. Koenemann. Hoagland. Indiana, j

6<;-2t awk-lmo i

FOR SAI.E — One iron bed with |

springs. Inquire 305 Adams street. !
66 13 i

FOR SALE An electric iron, good a-'

new See Mrs. T. V. Johnson. 815!
Jefferson street. 66 13

MISCELLANEOUS

WISCONSIN FARM LANDS

LANDOLOGY—A magazine giving the

facts in regard to the land situation.

Three months’ subscription. FREE. If

for a home or as an investment you

are thinking of buyipg good faun

lands, simply write me a letter <tnd I

say, “Mail me LANDOLOGY and all

particulars FREE.” Address Editor, |
Landology, Skidmore Land Co., 2551
Skidmore Bldg., Marinette. Wis.

l-t 4 mo.

We can give you service on

Vulcanizing. Holthouse Gar-

age. 303-ts

Shears sharpened, barber shears a

specialty.- Barney Wertxberger. tele-

phone 609. 49t3c-o-<l

W UN TEH

YOI’NG MEN, 17 upward, desiring i

Railway Mail clerkships. 3110 i
month, write for free particulars ex-;

aminations. R. Terry (former Gov-1
ernment Examiner) 315 Continental j
Bldg., Washington. D. C. 59-7tx

WANTED To rent, small

modern house for a year or

more; or will rent part of

house in good home, or will

rent and hoanl with some gotxl
small family in modern home.

Three in family. Address \YZ

r; Democrat. 59-101

WANTED labor lor.-

p;t n. The 11. K. Ferguson
Co 6Ltf

WANTED—Salesladies. Morris 5 X-

10c Store. 65-t:i

WANTED W.i want several men who

can sell. The job is as big as yon

make it. 335 so 3100 per week. Two

men in Geneva, two in Berne, two in

Monroe and balance in Decatur. You

can’t lose. Write cr call Laola Sales

Agency, 'phone 545. 66-t:'.

WANTED Mui.' anti It inalc

help for the new General
Electric plan! in Decatur. Ap-
ply Saturday Imlwccii (he
liours of 10 a. m. and G p. m. al

the new Jackson Studio over

the Callow A Kohne Drug
store. 66-2 t

LOST AND FOUND

LOST —Fur glove, either at Strickler

sale or somewhere in city. Finder

please return to this office. 51tf

LOST - Black and white cat. Finder?
please return to Eleanor I’nmphrey

and receive reward. 64-tl

FOl'NI) A cameo pin. Owner may

have same by calling nt this office

and paying for this ad. 65-3 t

FOR RENT

ROOMS FOR RENT Call at Seventh

and Madison streets. 6-i-

FOR RENT—Two large office rooms,

strictly modern. Opposite court

bouse 105 South Second street. 66-t5
t

_

' ‘‘He had speculated unsttccessfully
in Wall street." is the usual form used

in New York newspaper reports : f a

( certain class of suicides.

i
8

e
To buy from 300 to 400

- bushels of barley. Call.
* ’phone or write

, Schafer HDW. Co.

J Paderewski is said to be In fear

, of a plot to assaxslnate him.

FARM FOR SALE

90 acres. 2*4 miles of Decatur,

good 7 room house, barn 36x56 with

she<| attached 20x36. coni crib anil

granary 24x10. cement floor through

.' driveway, buildings painted and tn

/good repair, extra good fencing, over

, 1500 rials of tile in farm, we can give

you immediate possession, a bargain.

; See us at once.

LEONARD & ANDREWS

Office over Engler store. Phone 425.

Decatur, Ind. 63 Gt

Chiropractic is the btion to

humanity. It has helpcrf
others, it will help you.

CONSILI

SMITH AND SMITH
Doctors of t'hiropracti

over M u-ris .» A 1(V slorc

DECATI’R, INDIANA
GO-iitd-if

OFFICE IN TRUST COMPANY

I have moved my office from my

home to room number ten, second

j floor of flte Peoples Loon & Trust

(Company building. If you are going

j to build see me.

Office phone 742. two rings; red

idcnce, phone 742 one ring.

W. E. MOON.

i 62-6tx Contractor and Builder

Rosa Brown will do obstetri-
cal nursing. Address. Pleas-

ant Mills. Ind., ’phone 5 rings
on 31. Willshire. 51-.‘>(l|\

FOR SALE

Strictly modi rn house, 7 rooms,

music room, living room, dining room

kitchen all in white, (also built in

ice chest), good basement, furnace

1 bath room, large closets. Will sell

i furnished or unfurnished. Furniture

( new at: (| complete. Full sized lot.

i carape. etc.

i'-2 6t ERWIN & MICHAUD.

MARKETS-STOCKS
Daily Report of Ixjcal and For-

eign Markets.

New York. March IS —(Special ’•>

Daily Democrat) The stock market'

¦opened higher today. United States

I Steel opened at 99%. up %; General
i Motors ::26, up 4; Mexican Petro-

I leum 190. up 1%; Studebaker 102. tip

¦ 1%; United Retail Stores 75. tip

¦ United States Rubber 107%. up .

' Republi- 95. up ; Crucible 242 to

i 240, up 9>
. and 7U. After th" over

I night advance traders again sold

i stoc ks. Crucible dropped from 242

;234. International Paper made an

j early high at 88'i.

CtiTcago. Mar. IS. Grain opening
Corn: Mar. nominal; May up Xc; i

: July up
'
4 < ; Sept, up X<’. bats: May |

¦ up \c; July up tfcc. Provisions:

Steydy.

East Buffalo, N. Y._ Mar. IS (S|m»-

i cial to Daily Democrat) Receipts 1.-

600; shipments 1330; official to New

; York yesterday. Hogs closing stead)
i medium and heavies, 315.00fiH6.25;

I mixed. 316.40@16.75; Yorkers. 316.75

;®16.90; pigs. 315 s(l® 16.00; rostghs.

i j |13.25fi>13.50; stags. SIO.OO down'

cattle, 125, steady; sheep. 2400.

steady; lambs. 2000, down; host

ewes. sl:;su® 14.50; calves 600; tops,
2350.

—

Cleveland. O. Produce market:
Butter Creamery in tubs extra

72 I«®73e; extra firsts 71*4® 72c;

, firsts 70Vi@71c; prints 1c higher;
¦ seconds GCfti 67< ; packing 35® 40c.

Eggs Northern extra* 0e; extra

•| firsts 47c; northern firsts new cases,

¦ 46c; extras 45c; southern and west-

| ern firsts new cases 44c.

, Poultry— Chickens 45® 50c; light
fowls. 35c; heavy grades 39@40c;

! roosters old 23® 24c; springers 38c;

[ ducks 36fi38c; geese 34@35c; tur-

• keys 35fiM0c.

LOCAL MARKETS.

Wheat No. 1. 32.35; No. 2. 32.25
. new oats. She; new corn, per cwt..

32.10; barley. $1.40; rye, $1.50.

LOCAL MARKET.

Eggs, dozen 35c

LOCAL CREAMERY MARKETS

’. Butti it'at. delivi rod 71c

jSALE CALEIM
1 The Following Sale* are Being Ad

vertlaed In the Dally Democrat

We Also Print the Sale Bill*

j List Your Sale With Us.

°
March IS—Louis Reinking, *4 mile

north of Preble, Indiana or 5 miles

v west of Decatur. Indiana.

j
March 18- Carl Snyder, 3 miles

north, 1 mile west ot Wren, Ohio, 8

•: miles east of Decatur.
March 23, Wm Reppert, 7 miles

- sdhthwest of Decatur.

March 24—Carl Murphy. 3 miles

[ south and 2 miles east of Monroe, In-
diana.

March 24—C. C. Doehrman. 4 miles
north of Preble. Ind

0
March 25—Jesse A. Ray. one mile

north, 4 miles west of Monroe, Ind .
| or 1 mile east of Honduras, or 4 miles
• south, of Peterson. Ind., on what is

known as the Anna Lehman farm.
March £5 —J. W. Harshman £- Son.

one half mile east and 2 miles south
of Wren. Ohio, or one and one-half
mile north of Willshire on the John
Tickle farm

Obstructors of-j .
I

Estate in \(| n., u

\ {> M I
Indiana.

*

v"u ”ty, I
*" ‘'inn. of

i# . I ®

Estate from 5
" ,n

"M I
,0 40 y*ar ‘. paniat a
mtereut payll . fi S
7 to 8%.

,y o,n * 'ui I
We are in the martH

?

ae *B ’ ls >•- "Hut
ahg , ;»* I

J'"”’ ‘"me tiionr la
u! • |

you wm » B¥(. !!loß(iy bv
u.

M
I ||

SO farms and it,-
11B« *1 I

Office over l’bh. r Hirrt ,

’**
I

the Court House. Bg tttnr . I 1
nm.-Je1j.i,.,.,. I |

Have you tried || lilt i/, I i
smisaßt at tl„. White I ’I

| Market ? ‘l'hone 3X,s
;in,| ft I |J|

send you some. | I SB

iti'i’ M
"". IlnZt'J i

2\‘Mf I

N- A. BIXLER
OPTOMETRIST

Lyes Tested, Glasses Fitted
hours I

«to 11:30 12:30 to SJI
Saturday 8:00 |

Telephone 133 H

• Dr. C. C. RAYL |
Monroe, Indiana S

Special attention r’vfß u
•«

Surgery and to the Di»-
eases of the Abdomen anj J
Female Pelvis I

Equlppeo to do

and yUM
Urataral Cath«t«rtiitt*a

DR H. E. KELLER

Decatur, Indtina.

GENERAL PRACTICE

OFFICE SPECIALTIES-OHmm, d |
[ women and children: X •»/ tnml» ¦

at ors: Flouraccpy e*ir- -ationi tt I
the Internal organ! X -ay and in I
trical treatments for h!gi- blood pr»» ¦

sure and hardening of the arferlta I
X-ray treatment! for GOITER TUa i
ERCULOSIS AND CANCER.

Office Hour*:—

9toll a m.—l to sp.m—7te I» A 1
Sundaye by appointment

Phones: Residence 110, Office (ft |
I

AUCTIONEER
iVlth years cf experience In farmlef ¦

•nd auctioneering I feel I am ablt :• B

get the highest dollar for youl

See me for dates and prices.

‘Phone 1 long 1 ihort on !H

R. N. RUNYON
* Live stock and general auctloiwit. I

DR. L. K. MAGLEY I
Veterinarian

Office 235 W. Monroe St. I

Over Al Bmtlg’s Barber I

Shop. Phones: Office and!

Residence. IX6 I

SALE SEASON IS HERE I
i am ready to book your mla I

See me at Durkin's Garage, 0*
, .

eatur. Indiana.

JEFF LIECHTY
AUCTIONEER

Phone 161. ¦

Dr. C. V. Connell

Veterinarian

Office: Horse Sale Barn.

Ist street.

Office ’Phone

Residence ’Phone ....
O'-

YOUR AUTO LICENSE

SOON AS OF’I
ME AT THE DEMOCRAT or I

ftCE
’

RICHARD EHINC.ER

257-ts Notary Public- j

’ Mortgage Exemptions |
: Made out at the

Auditor’s Office ¦

Lucille Buhler I
’ Notary Public.

auctioneer j
I am ready to booh your

1 GEORGE SIMMf:r?
. S

’ Phone 339.
1


